



# Piyush Gupta

FRONT END DEVELOPER & UI DEVELOPER

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### MEETINGS AND MORE

#### UI Developer & Website Designer

Duration : Sept 2018 – Aug 2020

- Cooperated closely with the marketing team to develop concepts and mockups on 10+ projects.
- Handle Domain and Hosting Server, SSL
- Handle Google Webmaster tools , Bing, Sitemap, Robots, Page Speed, SEO
- Performed routine updates, upgrades and overall maintenance of website
- It is Professional Conference Company this is Local & International Based

### CITY MAPPER PVT LTD

#### Front End Developer & UI

Duration : Mar 2018 – Aug 2018

- Cooperated closely with the marketing team to develop concepts and mockups
- Handle Admin Layout Design
- Handle Emailer Layout
- It is Product Based Company.

### HORIZONTAL SOLUTION

#### Front End Developer

Duration : Apr 2016 – July 2018

- Performed front-end development for interactive web applications to improve functionality and user experience using HTML, CSS, and JQuery.
- Worked directly with client to establish project scope, interaction guidelines, and project time lines
- Handle Emailer Layout
- It is Product Based Company.

## EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Enthusiastic and self-motivated web designer with 4+ years of experience. I am a senior Front end developer with significant experience in building structures based on design requirements and client needs. I also manage a team of carpenters.

## SKILLS AND EXPERTISE

### WEB TECHNOLOGIES :

HTML, CSS, BOOTSTRAP, HTML5, CSS3, SASS, LESS, PSD to HTML , Invision to HTML5, XD to HTML5

### SCRIPTING LANGUAGES :

Java Script, Jquery, Angular js, Ionic 4

### SERVER SIDE PROGRAMMING :

Wordpress

### UX/UI TOOL : \_

Adobe XD, Invision, Sketch, Figma, Photoshop

### DATABASES :

MYSQL, SQLSERVER

## SOFTWARE TOOL :

Visual Studio 2010 and 2012,  
Dreamweaver, Subline Editor, Notepad  
++, eclipse, Node js Editor

## GENERAL APPLICATIONS :\_

MS Word, MS Excel, MS Power point

## INTERNET MARKETING :

Internet Marketing, SEO, Graphics  
Design, Social Media

## PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATION

B.C.A  
(Bachelor of computer  
application) Form Computer  
Application in 2011

MCA  
(Master computer application)  
From  
Computer Science in 2015

## EDUCATIONAL EDUCATION

Intermediate from S.V.N Inter  
Collage in 2008

High School form S.V.N Inter  
Collage in 2006

## EXTRA ACTIVITIES

12 Month diploma in Hardware &  
Networking from Kanpur

Certificate DTP, DCP, C, C++

## PROJECTS WORK

### MEETING AND MORE

Website - [www.meetingsnmore.com](http://www.meetingsnmore.com)

- Meetings and More is a professional conference organizer that provides avenues for people to engage, interact and exchange knowledge.
- Developed landing page functionalities and features.
- Handle Server hosting & SSL , Domain, Webmaster

### NATURE HUB

Website - [www.naturehub.com](http://www.naturehub.com)

- NatureHub is a platform to help people discover good,green, and socially responsible businesses around them
- Participated in weekly discuss solutions of Project
- Developed landing page functionalities and features.
- Convert PSD to Ionic framework
- Develop Hybird app screen

### CRITICARE 2021

Website - [www.isccm.org](http://www.isccm.org), [www.criticare.isccm.org](http://www.criticare.isccm.org)

- Indian Society of Critical Care Medicine was established on 9th October, 1993, in Mumbai, India. It is the largest non-profit association of Indian Physicians, Nurses, Physiotherapists.
- Participated in weekly client meetings to discuss solutions and update project status
- Developed landing page functionalities and features.
- Handle Server hosting & SSL , Domain, Webmaster
- Performed routine updates, upgrades and overall maintenance of website

### THE REPUBLIC INDIA

Website - [www.therepublicindia.com](http://www.therepublicindia.com)

- It is Media Company Both are portal Hindi and English
- Participated in weekly client meetings to discuss solutions and update project status
- Developed landing page functionalities and features.
- Handle Server hosting & SSL , Domain, Webmaster
- Performed routine updates, upgrades and overall maintenance of website
- Social Media & Youtube

## PERSONAL INFORMATION:

DOB - 06th Aug 1992  
Nationality - Indian  
Marital Status - Married  
Languages Known - English, Hindi

## CONTACT ME AT:

Email: [piyushgupta608@gmail.com](mailto:piyushgupta608@gmail.com)  
Phone: +91-7905834592  
Website:  
[www.behance.net/piyushgupta16](http://www.behance.net/piyushgupta16)  
Office Address: Block C Rajpur Khurd  
New Delhi  
Skype Id - [piyush.gupta384](https://www.skype.com/people/piyush.gupta384)

## PROJECTS WORK

### ASI ASICON

Website - [www.asi-asicon.com](http://www.asi-asicon.com)

- Developed landing page functionalities and features.
- Handle Server hosting & SSL , Domain, Webmaster
- Worked directly with client to establish project scope, interaction guidelines, and project time lines
- Developed user-interface architecture and navigation for websites improving usability and resulted in increased traffic.

### LEGEND INDIA HOLIDAY

Website - [www.legendindiaholidays.com](http://www.legendindiaholidays.com)

- Developed landing page functionalities and features.
- Worked directly with client to establish project scope, interaction guidelines, and project time lines
- UI layout Implement to Web Layout

### RIDE IN

Website - [www.ridein.com](http://www.ridein.com)

- Developed landing page functionalities and features.
- Worked directly with client to establish project scope, interaction guidelines, and project time lines
- Work on admin dashboard and website

### LUDO SINGH

Website - [www.ludosingh.co](http://www.ludosingh.co)

- Developed landing page functionalities and features.
- Worked directly with client to establish project scope, interaction guidelines, and project time lines
- Work on landing page with mobile responsive

### TROOFAL INTERACTIVE

Website - [www.troofal.com](http://www.troofal.com)

- Developed landing page functionalities and features.
- Worked directly with client to establish project scope, interaction guidelines, and project time lines
- Work on websites page with mobile responsive
- Adobe XD to HTML

## PROJECTS WORK

### ZENONCO

Website - [www.zenonco.io](http://www.zenonco.io)

- ZENONCO.IO IS THE WORLD'S FIRST INTEGRATIVE ONCOLOGY HEALTHTECH PLATFORM
- work on website

### EMAIL MARKETING

I work on Email marketing tool

- Eloqua Tool
- Marketing Automation
- curovindi
- Benchmark
- Design with code (HTML, CSS, HTML5)

Example

- [https://drive.google.com/file/d/1cD-rwlyuGyt3xme6fX2pd\\_sngRUBymQd/view](https://drive.google.com/file/d/1cD-rwlyuGyt3xme6fX2pd_sngRUBymQd/view)
- <https://drive.google.com/file/d/1fhgthUSuZ86Jv0KZr5Dip1-rLleXHHqD/view>
- <https://drive.google.com/file/d/1vxCCz8kidRVXUIiX2i rTyCUvcKqf8Ehj/view?usp=sharing>
- [https://drive.google.com/file/d/1BVN\\_dJDoyJR1mGUpqGxr-NJjO9mt5-RZ/view?usp=sharing](https://drive.google.com/file/d/1BVN_dJDoyJR1mGUpqGxr-NJjO9mt5-RZ/view?usp=sharing)
- <https://drive.google.com/file/d/1250idrA168d7PMIVJCSV9Y8J4qKmDoDt/view?usp=sharing>

### UX/UI PORTFOLIO (SELF)

- <https://xd.adobe.com/view/da2d4d09-6e17-40c2-65a5-13331f57da75-ac1c/>
- <https://projects.invisionapp.com/prototype/restaurants-ck7aejbd9009lwo0lyn5w95w3>
- <https://projects.invisionapp.com/prototype/category-ck71nyxhp0012na01q9visjqj>